
 

  

 
 

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

   
 1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon 

  recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
  speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 
 

  2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of 
Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact   
(510) 747-4325 (TRS: 711) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 
hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda Housing 
Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility. 

 
   

 

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

DATE & TIME Wednesday, February 20, 2019 – 

 

  Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
    

LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA 
 
   
Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 
meeting.  Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of 
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 
 
Public Participation 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by 
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the subject 
is before the Board.  Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority Executive 
Director if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 
2.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                    February 20,  2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

 

 
3.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted 
by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

3-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held October 17, 2018, 
December 5, 2018, and January 16, 2019 – Page 1 

3-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations/H.R./I.T. – Page 18 
3-C.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department – Page 21 
3-D.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Stabilization Program – Page 26 
3-E. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations – Page 27 
3-F. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development – 

Page 33 
3-G. Accept the Monthly Development Report for Everett Commons – Page 36  
3-H.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village – Page 38 
3-I.  Accept the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending December 30, 2018 – 

Page 40 
3-J.  Approve 2019 Out-of-State Travel for Staff – Page 47 
 
4.  AGENDA 
 
4-A. Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing and Provide Feedback to 

Staff – Page 49 
 
4-B. Authorize the Executive Director to Negotiate and Approve a Contract between the 

Housing Authority of the City of Alameda and 3Di, Inc. Up to a Total Not to Exceed the 
Amount of $200,000 Within a Five-Year Period – Page 58 

 
4-C. Adopt the Resolution to Approve the Amended Joint Powers Agreement Creating the 

California Housing Workers’ Compensation Authority (CHWCA) – Page 62 
 
4-D. Accept Report to the Board of Commissioners on the 2018 Compensation Study and 

Adopt the Corresponding Resolution to Adopt a Revised Pay Schedule – Page 78 
 
4-E. Authorize the Executive Director to Approve an Extension of Two Years for the 

Contract Between the Alameda Housing Authority and CGI Federal Inc. in the Amount 
of Not to Exceed $350,000 for Five Years – Page 87 

 
 
5.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
6.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                    February 20,  2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

 

 

* * * 
 

Note 
 

    If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority 
of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 747-4325  
(TDD: 510 522-8467) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of 
Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

 Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at 
the Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business 
hours.  
 

 Know Your RIGHTS Under The Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve 
the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of 
Commissioners exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are 
conducted before the people and are open for the people’s review.  In order to assist 
the Housing Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, 
environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees 
at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various 
chemical based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate these 
individuals. 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Page 1

Page 1 of 89



Page 2

Page 2 of 89



Page 3

Page 3 of 89



Page 4

Page 4 of 89



Page 5

Page 5 of 89



Page 6

Page 6 of 89



Page 7

Page 7 of 89



Page 8

Page 8 of 89



Page 9

Page 9 of 89



Page 10

Page 10 of 89



Page 11

Page 11 of 89



Page 12

Page 12 of 89



Page 13

Page 13 of 89



Page 14

Page 14 of 89



Page 15

Page 15 of 89



Page 16

Page 16 of 89



Page 17

Page 17 of 89



Page 18

Page 18 of 89



Page 19

Page 19 of 89



Page 20

Page 20 of 89



Page 21

Page 21 of 89



Page 22

Page 22 of 89



Page 23

Page 23 of 89



Page 24

Page 24 of 89



Page 25

Page 25 of 89



Page 26

Page 26 of 89



Page 27

Page 27 of 89



Page 28

Page 28 of 89



Page 29

Page 29 of 89



Page 30

Page 30 of 89



Page 31

Page 31 of 89



Page 32

Page 32 of 89



Page 33

Page 33 of 89



Page 34

Page 34 of 89



Page 35

Page 35 of 89



Page 36

Page 36 of 89



Page 37

Page 37 of 89



Page 38

Page 38 of 89



Page 39

Page 39 of 89



Page 40

Page 40 of 89



Page 41

Page 41 of 89



Page 42

Page 42 of 89



Page 43

Page 43 of 89



Page 44

Page 44 of 89



Page 45

Page 45 of 89



Page 46

Page 46 of 89



Page 47

Page 47 of 89



Page 48

Page 48 of 89



Page 49

Page 49 of 89



Page 50

Page 50 of 89



Page 51

Page 51 of 89



Page 52

Page 52 of 89



Page 53

Page 53 of 89



 

                                                                                                                                                       7 
990051\02\2225087.2 
10/27/2017 

review of any rezoning or other action needed to create a replacement site. While 
this language appears to be intended to separate any CEQA review of the project 
from CEQA review of any needed rezoning, it does not clearly prevent agencies 
from reviewing both actions together, if they choose to do so. 

The obligation to identify another site within 180 days of project approval does not allow 
any extension due to the need to complete CEQA review. 

3. Implications for Processing of Applications on Housing Element Sites. Any 
development application on a site shown in the housing element, including commercial 
development on mixed-use sites, should be reviewed for compliance with this section. 

Before January 1, 2018, agencies should review all applications approved on housing 
element sites since adoption; list the number of units approved and their income category; 
list all housing approved on sites not listed in the housing element and their income 
category; and determine if there is a current shortage of sites in any income category. If 
so, when another application is reviewed for a site listed in that income category, the 
agency will need to "identify and make available" a replacement site within 180 days if 
the project does not include the density and income category shown in the housing 
element. The replacement site could be one that is properly zoned but not shown in the 
housing element; or a site not included in the housing element that is rezoned to a higher 
density. 

SB 166 does not appear to require that the housing element be amended if a site not 
shown in the housing element is "identified and made available" to account for any 
shortfall. However, AB 879 requires that housing element annual reports list any sites 
rezoned or identified to comply with this provision. 

C. Streamlined Approval for Housing Projects Meeting Specific Criteria (SB 35; 
Government Code § 65913.4) 

1. Jurisdictions Subject to SB 35. Government Code section 65913.4 applies to general law 
and charter cities and counties; however, jurisdictions are only subject to its provisions if: 

 HCD has determined that the jurisdiction has not issued enough building permits 
to satisfy its regional housing need allocation (RHNA) by income category; or 

 A jurisdiction has not submitted its required annual report to HCD for at least two 
consecutive years. 

HCD will make its determination for each "reporting period," and once HCD has 
determined that a jurisdiction is subject to streamlining requirements, housing projects 
remain eligible through the end of that reporting period. A "reporting period" is either the 
first half or second half of the either five- or eight-year-long housing element planning 

Page 54

Page 54 of 89

dthoe
Highlight

dthoe
Highlight



 

                                                                                                                                                       8 
990051\02\2225087.2 
10/27/2017 

period. Accordingly, HCD determinations will last for a maximum of either two and a 
half or four years, depending on the length of each jurisdiction's housing element 
planning period. 

2. Projects Eligible for Streamlining.  To be eligible for streamlined approval, the project 
must: 

 Propose at least two residential units; 

 Be located in an urban area, with 75% of the site's perimeter already developed; 

 Have a general plan or zoning designation that allows residential or mixed-use 
development; and 

 Meet all "objective" zoning and design review standards in effect when the 
project is submitted. 

o A project that receives a density bonus and other regulatory incentives 
under density bonus law is considered consistent, and any "maximum unit 
allocation" (presumably under a growth control measure) must be ignored. 

o Maximum density is the maximum shown in the general plan. Under 
SB 35, general plan standards trump other standards if documents are 
inconsistent. 

In addition, projects must meet affordable housing and labor requirements. Specifically: 

 If the jurisdiction has not approved enough units to meet its RHNA for above-
moderate-income housing, a project with more than 10 units of housing qualifies 
if it dedicates at least 10% of the total unit count for low-income households; 

 If the jurisdiction has not issued enough building permits to meet its RHNA for 
low-income housing, a project qualifies if it dedicates 50% of the total unit count 
for low-income households; 

 If the jurisdiction has not issued enough building permits to meet its RHNA for 
low-income housing and above-moderate-income housing, the applicant can 
choose between dedicating 10% or 50% of the total unit count for low-income 
households; 

 Projects with more than 10 units must commit to paying prevailing wages; and 

 Projects must be completed using a "skilled and trained workforce" if they: 

Page 55

Page 55 of 89



 

                                                                                                                                                       9 
990051\02\2225087.2 
10/27/2017 

o Are located in a coastal or bay county with a population of 225,000 or 
more and propose 75 or more units (January 1, 2018, until December 31, 
2021) or 50 or more units (January 1, 2022, until December 31, 2025) that 
are not 100 percent subsidized affordable housing; or 

o Are located in a county with a population of 550,000 or more that is not a 
coastal or bay county and propose 75 or more units (January 1, 2018, until 
December 31, 2019), 50 or more units (January 1, 2020, until December 
31, 2021), or 25 or more units (January 1, 2022, until December 31, 2025) 
that are not 100 percent subsidized affordable housing. 

3. Exclusions.  If a project meets the above qualifications, it may be eligible for 
streamlining if no exclusions apply. Specifically, the project site must not be in the 
following areas: 

 The coastal zone; 

 Prime farmland or farmland of statewide importance; 

 Wetlands; 

 Specified hazardous areas (e.g., severe fire hazard areas, hazardous waste sites, 
fault zones, floodways, etc.); 

 Sites subject to a conservation easement or designated for conservation in a 
habitat conservation plan; 

 Sites subject to the Mobilehome Residency Law, the Recreational Vehicle Park 
Occupancy Law, the Mobilehome Parks Act, or the Special Occupancy Parks Act; 

 Sites that require the demolition of housing restricted to households with 
moderate income or lower or housing subject to rent control or an historic 
structure; or 

 Sites that have contained housing occupied by tenants within last 10 years, even if 
such housing has subsequently been demolished. 

Finally, the project must not involve the subdivision of a parcel unless it satisfies the 
prevailing wage and skilled and trained workforce requirements (summarized above) or it 
is financed with low-income housing tax credits and commits to paying prevailing wages. 

4. Limitations on Parking for Eligible Projects. No more than one parking space per unit 
may be required for eligible projects. Moreover, no parking may be required if the project 
is located: 

Page 56

Page 56 of 89



 

                                                                                                                                                       10 
990051\02\2225087.2 
10/27/2017 

 Within one-half mile of public transit; 

 Within an architecturally and historically significant historic district; 

 In an area where on-street parking permits are required but not offered to the 
occupants of the development; or  

 Within one block of a car share vehicle. 

5. Streamlining Benefits to Applicant.  Most importantly, qualifying projects are eligible 
for streamlined approvals under a ministerial process, which excludes qualified projects 
from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act. 

An applicant must request review under the streamlining provisions. A jurisdiction then 
has 60 days from submittal (90 days for projects with more than 150 units) to provide the 
applicant with written notice of any objective development standards that the project does 
not satisfy and an explanation for the conflict; failure to meet this timeframe results in a 
project being deemed consistent with such standards. The jurisdiction must complete any 
"design review or public oversight" for the project within 90 days of an application's 
submittal (180 days for projects with more than 150 units). 

Because of the numerous qualification criteria and exclusions, it is not clear how many 
projects will be in a position to take advantage of the new streamlining provisions. 
However, note that the timeframes for processing applications are triggered from the date 
of submittal, not from the date an application is accepted as complete, which increases 
the pressure on local agency staff to review and process applications quickly. Regardless, 
agencies may want to develop a checklist to evaluate eligibility for streamlining and 
submittal requirements needed to determine if a project is consistent with all objective 
standards. As with the Housing Accountability Act, cities and counties will need to 
compile a list of applicable objective development standards that can be used to evaluate 
housing applications going forward. 

Page 57

Page 57 of 89



Page 58

Page 58 of 89



Page 59

Page 59 of 89



Page 60

Page 60 of 89



Page 61

Page 61 of 89



Page 62

Page 62 of 89



Page 63

Page 63 of 89



Page 64

Page 64 of 89



Page 65

Page 65 of 89



Page 66

Page 66 of 89



Page 67

Page 67 of 89



Page 68

Page 68 of 89



Page 69

Page 69 of 89



Page 70

Page 70 of 89



Page 71

Page 71 of 89



Page 72

Page 72 of 89



Page 73

Page 73 of 89



Page 74

Page 74 of 89



Page 75

Page 75 of 89



Page 76

Page 76 of 89



Page 77

Page 77 of 89



Page 78

Page 78 of 89



Page 79

Page 79 of 89



Page 80

Page 80 of 89



Page 81

Page 81 of 89



Page 82

Page 82 of 89



Page 83

Page 83 of 89



Page 84

Page 84 of 89



Page 85

Page 85 of 89



Page 86

Page 86 of 89



Page 87

Page 87 of 89



Page 88

Page 88 of 89



Page 89

Page 89 of 89


	2.20.2019 - BOC Agenda
	2.20.2019 BOC Packet
	1
	Pages from Recent-Developments-in-California-Housing-Legislation-10-2017
	3




